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Our ref: CS/CP/FOI/10.R.080    14 June 2010  
 
correspondence sent via email to: Christine.Chapman@wales.gov.uk 
Christine Chapman  
Chair, Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff.  CF99 1NA 
 
Dear Ms Chapman  
 
Request under Freedom of Information Act 2000 
 
Further to your previous correspondence in respect of your request for 
information which we originally received on 1 June 2010, I can confirm in 
accordance with S.1(1)(a) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000, that Powys 
Health Board holds the information you asked for. 
 
I am therefore pleased to enclose the information held by the Board.  If you 
need any further assistance, please do not hesitate to contact us at the 
address below. 
 
I trust this information is helpful to you.  If you are dissatisfied, with the way 
your request has been dealt with by the teaching Health Board (tHB), you have 
the right to request a review in which case you should write to:  
 
Andrew Cottom 
Chief Executive 
Powys Teaching Health Board 
Mansion House 
Bronllys 
Powys 
Brecon 
LD3 0LS 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Y Plasty, Bronllys, Aberhonddu, Powys  LD3 0LS 
Ffon:  01874  711661  Ffacs: 01874  712554 
 

Powys (teaching) Health Board  
Mansion House, Bronllys, Brecon, Powys  LD3 0LS 

Telephone: 01874  711661  Fax: 01874  712554 
 

Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth Gymraeg 
We welcome correspondence in Welsh 
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If you are still dissatisfied at the end of the review, you may complain to the 
Information Commissioner, who can be contacted at the following address: 
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SH9 5AF 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Carol Shillabeer 
Director of Nursing 
 
Encs 
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Powys teaching Health Board  Freedom of Information Procedures 

 
Internally within Powys teach Health Board 
 

1.  What is the average waiting time for a patient from referral 
to first appointment with a specialist? 
Powys tHB work to a component wait of 10 weeks for new appointments, 
with patients having to be treated within 26 week RTT target in line with 
the Consolidated RTT Waiting Time Rules issued by the Welsh Assembly 
Government.  
 

2. Do you run clinics specialising in sleep disorders? If so, how 
often are they held? 
None held in Powys - where patients are identified as requiring these tests 
patients are referred on to appropriate Health Board? 
 

3. Do you have any medical staff who specialise in sleep 
disorders? If so, how many sessions do they work on a 
monthly basis? 
None 
 

4. What treatment options do you offer to patients diagnosed 
with obstructive sleep apnoea? 
This would be arranged by the treating external Health Board 

 
5. In relation to treatment options, do you provide CPAP 

machines to patients diagnosed with sleep apnoea? 
If required these would be arranged by the treating external Health Board 

 
 
 
 
In respect of external providers the services we commission are for 
patients to be treated within the Welsh Target of 26 weeks referral 
to treatment and or sooner if clinically prioritized by the consultant. 
Unfortunately the clinic details, frequency etc is not held within 
Powys.  













 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Jan Williams OBE 

Eich cyf/Your ref:   
Ein cyf/Our ref:  
Welsh Health Telephone Network:  
Direct Line/Llinell uniongychol: 02920 745684 

Ysbyty’r Eglwys Newydd 
Whitchurch Hospital 
 
Park Road, Whitchurch. Heol Parc, Yr Eglwys Newydd  
Cardiff, CF14 7XB  Caerdydd, CF14 7XB 
Phone 029 2069 3191 Ffôn 029 2069 3191 

Chief Executive 
 

30th June 2010 
Christine Chapman 
Chair, Petitions Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 
Cardiff 
CF99 1NA 

 
Your Ref: P-03-156 
Our Ref: JW/jb/06/251 
  
Dear Ms Chapman 
 
PETITION: SLEEP APNOEA 
 
I am writing in response to the Petitions Committee request for information relating to 
Sleep Apnoea.  In order to provide the response in context, I have provided some 
background to the current unacceptable position regarding this service together with 
details of improvement to ensure we meet NICE requirements.   
 
In July 2004, Cardiff and Vale NHS Trust took the unusual step of writing to all LHB 
Chief Executives and Medical Directors, informing them that the Sleep Apnoea 
service was closed to new routine referrals for clinical governance reasons. 
 
At the time of writing, Cardiff and Vale UHB provides consultation, diagnostic testing 
and treatment for those patients with a high Epworth score (sleep disturbance 
score).  Referrals without an Epworth Sleepiness assessment score, or those who 
do not meet the high risk category are returned to the referring GP.   
 
Question 1: What is the average waiting time for a patient from referral to first 
appointment with a specialist? 
 
The waiting time is relatively short.  It is normally a maximum of 4 weeks for 
diagnostic testing.  From referral, diagnosis and then treatment, the wait averages at 
18 weeks. 
 

Bwrdd Iechyd Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro yw enw gweithredol Bwyrdd Iechyd Lleol Prifysgol Caerdydd a’r Fro 
Cardiff and Vale University Health Board is the operational name of Cardiff and Vale University Local Health Board 

 
 



Question 2: Do you run clinics specialising in sleep disorders?  If so, how 
often are they held? 
 
One clinic per week is dedicated to sleep disorders. 
 
Question 3: Do you have any medical staff who specialise in sleep disorders?  
If so, how many sessions do they work on a monthly basis? 
 
Patients who need to be seen urgently are assessed by a Specialist Respiratory 
Physician with an interest in Sleep Disordered Breathing. 
 
Question 4: What treatment options do you offer to patients diagnosed with 
obstructive sleep apnoea? 
 
Testing is undertaken by overnight oximetry, a small number of more complex 
patients will require limited polysomnography.  There is no indication for full 
polysomnography in the diagnosis of Obstructive Sleep Apnoea. 
 
Initially lifestyle advice may be given, such as diet, exercise during the day, weight 
loss etc.  If this is not successful, then level two treatment is recommended: airway 
management, nasal treatment and application of mandibular advancement devices.  
Referral to Ear Nose and Throat Services may be necessary and successful in some 
cases. 
 
Question 5: In relation to treatment options, do you provide CPAP machines to 
patients diagnosed with sleep apnoea? 
 
Level 3 treatment is the assessment and prescription of CPAP.  This is carefully 
trialled and titrated according to the patients’ toleration and pressure requirements.  
Patients are regularly followed up through the outpatient services. 
 
The UHB 2010/11 Operational Plan includes provision to expand the service to meet 
the NICE Referral criteria, involving the appointment of a specialist consultant and 
clinical support staff.  This expanded service will be available in the next 3-4 months, 
subject to a successful recruitment process. 
 
I do hope this information answers your queries.  If you require further information, 
please do not hesitate to contact me. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Jan Williams 

 

Chief Executive 
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